DAHLIA O. VERTREESE TOWNSHIP OF HILLSIDE HANIFA Z. JOHNSON

MAYOR DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
274 HILLSIDE AVENUE
HILLSIDE, NJ 07205
(973) 926-1110

Notice to Township of Hillside Resident
Hillside, NJ 07205

Re: Size of Garbage Container, Hillside Township Ordinance
Ordinance 261-2 (Suitable Receptacles)

Dear Madam/Sir:

The garbage container at your home exceeds the maximum size of 30 gallons that the Township
of Hillside will pick up. Accordingly, you must purchase a container no larger than 30 gallons in
order for your garbage to be collected. Containers larger than 30 gallons are too heavy and our disposal
vendor, will not collect them until you remedy this situation.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Respectfully,

Township of Hillside
Department of Public Works



